CLEANER GREENER AND SAFER COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Monday, 29th June, 2015

Present:- Councillor David Allport – in the Chair

Councillors Braithwaite, Dymond, Hailstones, Mancey, Reddish, Robinson,

Welsh and Winfield

Apologies None received

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest stated.

2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 4 March, 2015 be

agreed as a correct record.

3. THE COUNCIL'S ROLE IN EMERGENCY PLANNING

Members received a presentation from the Council's Engineering Manager regarding the Council's role in Emergency Planning.

A copy of the Incident Management Guidance was attached to the agenda and Members were informed that the document would be attached to the iPads when they are rolled out. Members also received a pocket sized card with useful information/numbers etc.

The aim of the document was to ensure that the Council was prepared for any major incident such as flooding, road and rail disasters and so on and Members were also given information as to the role of Members in the event of a major incident.

Local Community buildings would be used as rest centres and Council staff would be in charge of them. Transport plans were also in place for those who required it.

Members asked if the Council consulted with other authorities to look at good practice and were advised that this was the case.

Resolved: That the report be received and the comments noted.

4. LOCAL GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION PEER REVIEW OF DECISION MAKING ARRANGEMENTS

Members considered a report in regard to a Peer Review on decision making arrangements by the Local Government Association.

The report had made several recommendations which were reported to Finance, Resources and Partnerships Scrutiny Committee on 15 June, 2015. They had

subsequently agreed to ask all of the Committees for their views on the recommendations prior to any final decisions being made.

The proposals were considered by this Committee and the following observations were made:

(i) Timing of Meetings

It was felt that, as a lot of Members were employed, the 7.00pm start for meetings should remain. There was understanding in that Licensing Hearings should remain being held in the mornings as licensees needed to be at their Public House in an afternoon/evening.

(ii) Merging of the Licensing and Public Protection Committees

This proposal had mixed views. The two Committees dealt with separate issues but, Licensing Committees only lasted approximately thirty minutes so, on balance, it was considered that it shouldn't be a problem to merge the two.

Staffing

This is an important committee and therefore should remain.

CAWP

One Member felt that this was important to retain the heritage of the Borough and therefore should be kept.

Attendance at meetings

Members felt that it was not a strain on their time to attend the meetings and committees which they are nominated to. They are on committees that they have an 'interest' in the subject so it helps to keep them knowledgeable and gives a greater interest in those areas.

Extensive Committee Structures and use of Delegation

One Member stated that sometimes delegations were required and it also makes the process more democratic.

O & S Standing Committees and Task and Finish

Members felt that this depended on what is to be scrutinised, but also felt that Task and Finish Groups are important as they give an actual end date to a project. No actual clear answer was given as to whether Standing Committees were required as well as task and finish groups but there was a lot of importance placed upon T&F.

Health and Wellbeing and Active and Cohesive

These two committees should be merged as the subject matter was of a similar nature.

Members Bulletin

Members agreed that this would be a useful aid.

Frequency of Elections

<u>It was agreed that moving to all out elections would be an effective way to save the Council money and would also save officer and Member time.</u>

Members questioned whether the possibility of electing by halves rather than by thirds had been investigated?

Reducing Councillors

Members agreed that this would be a cost saving to the authority but the boundaries would need to be closely looked at.

Member Development

No overall view on this but one Member stressed the importance of the 'Member-led' approach for Councils.

Reports

No views

Current Structure

No views

Good recommendations in principal. Could the changes ie to committees be trialled for one municipal year to assess the effectiveness?

Resolved: That the comments be forwarded to the Chief Executive.

WORK PLAN

Consideration was given to the Work Plan of the Committee. The Work Plan was agreed with the addition of the following:

Flyposting

Abandoned buildings in the Borough.

Resolved: That, with the inclusion of flyposting and abandoned buildings,

the Work Plan be agreed.

6. **PUBLIC QUESTION TIME**

There were no public questions.

7. **UGENT BUSINESS**

There was no Urgent Business.

COUNCILLOR DAVID ALLPORT Chair